


J F9029, No. 1 Squadron Canadian Air Force, Shoreham, Great Britain, 1919

No.1 Squadron, Canadian Air Force, was formed on November 20th, 1918 at Upper Heyford in Oxfordshire County. On April 1st, 1919, it was located
at Shoreham field equipped with the SE.5a and Sopwith Dolphins. Aircraft F9029, No.1 Squadron CAF, was part of a 200 aircraft order that was filled
by Vickers. A portion of the order was delivered prior to the end of the war, but most were delivered after. As an identifier of belonging to the CAF, there was

amaple leaf on the fin, and the marking on the front of the plane was likely a personal emblem.
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K D362, 5th and 6th Training Squadron, Australian Flying Force, Minchinhampton,

Great Britain, 1918/1919

Combat over the front during the First World War was also taken part by Australian pilots.Squadrons 67, 68, 69 and 71, established over 1916, were
re-organised as 1 to 4 Squadron, Australian Flying Corps in January and February 1918. Consequently, the 29th and 30th (Australian) Training Squadrons
were formed to train new pilots (both in June 1917) along with 32nd and 33rd Training Squadrons (October 1917). These were later redesignated 5th to 8th
Training Squadrons, Australian Flying Corps. 5th and 6th Training Squadron, Australian Flying Corps flew out of Minchinhampton in Gloucestershire County.

The white kangaroo naturally indicated nationality.
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A2-24, flown by F/O F. C. Even, No. 3 Squadron Australian Air Force, Canberra, Australia,

beginning of May 1927

On June 4th, 1919, Australia was gifted aircraft from Great Britain, among them being thirty-five new machines from British stocks. After their arrival
in Australia, they were first stored in wheal sheds at Spotswood near Melbourne. After the formation of the Australian Air Force on March 31st, 1921, they
became the first aircraft used by the service. They were marked A2-1 to A2-35. SE.5a A2-24 (originally coded C8995) was in storage till 1926. After that, it first

served with No.1, and subsequently No.3, Squadrons. On May 9th, 1927, during a ceremonial parade commemorating the opening of a new federal
parliament house, the airplane crashed with F/O F.C. Even flying it. He did not survive.
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F8005, flown by Capt. R. G. Landis, CO of 25th Aero Squadron, Collombey-les-Belles,

France, November 1918

The history of the 25th Aero Squadron began to be written on May 7th, 1917 at Kelly Field in Texas. In January 1918, it crossed the Atlantic and underwent
training in Great Britain. On its completion, the unit was moved to France and was equipped with SE.5as. On November 10th, 1918, it took part in flights over
the front lines for the first time. In June of the following year, the unit was disbanded at Mitchel Field, New York. Capt. Reed G. Landis, a former
No.40 Squadron, RFC pilot, was named CO of the 25th Aero Squadron in August 1918. The emblem of the 25th Aero Squadron was an executioner dressed
in black, wearing a mask and wielding a large axe. Landis's aircraft additionally carried the unit CO's marking, a red diamond on the fin and two white ones
on the upper fuselage.
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